
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Monday, March 30, 2015 4:07 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
srudy@domenicilaw.com; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Herrmann, 
Keith, EMNRD 
RE: Blue Sky NM, Inc. Case No 15277; Proposed Order Granting Motion to Vacate and 
Reschedule 

Subject: 

Case 15277 is continued unit May 14, 2015 
Thank You 

Michael A. McMillan 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505 
O: 505.476.3448 F. 505.476.3462 
Michael.mcrnillan@state,nm,us 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 3:32 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Blue Sky NM, Inc. Case No 15277; Proposed Order Granting Motion to Vacate and Reschedule 

Mike, attached is a proposed order that Mr. Domenici sent for the continuation of Case 15277. I asked Keith if an order 
was necessary and have attached his reply. If you decide that an order granting the continuation of this compliance case 
is necessary, it will have to be written for David's signature, and I will need to give it an order number. Let me know 
what you want. 

From: Sylvia Rudy rmailto:srudv@domenicilaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 12:18 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Pete Domenici; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 

Subject: Blue Sky NM, Inc. Case No 15277; Proposed Order Granting Motion to Vacate and Reschedule 

Ms. Davidson: 

Attached please find a-proposed Order for review and filing in the above captioned matter. 

Thank you for your courtesies. 

Thanks. 

Domenici Law Firm, PC 
320 Gold Avenue SW 
Suite 1000 

I 



Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-883-6250 XI05 
505-884-3424 
This email contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION which may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and which is intended only for the use of the individual 
or entity named above. If the reader of the email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that you are in possession of confidential and privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution, copying of 
this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone (collect) and destroy your 
copy. 


